

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT



Судостроитель: <u>WESTPORT</u> **Длина общая**: 112' 0" (34.14m)

Год постройки: 2009 **Ширина**: 23' 9" (7.24m)

Модель: Моторная яхта **Макс. осадка**: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Цена: ЦЕНА ЯХТЫ ПО ЗАПРОСУ **Крейс. скорость**: 21 Kts. (24 MPH)

Местонахождение: United States **Макс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Купить **CAVALLINO** — **WESTPORT** а также выбрать подходящую вам яхту из нашего **каталога яхт** вам поможет опытный яхтенный брокер Андрей Шестаков. На сегодняшний день компания **Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc.** имеет большое количество яхт в **собственном списке продаж**, а также тесно сотрудничает со всеми крупными **яхтенными производителями** по всему миру.

Для того чтобы купить яхту **CAVALLINO** — **WESTPORT** а также проконсультироваться по любому вопросу связанному с покупкой, продажей, чартером яхт позвоните по телефону **+7(918)465-66-44**.

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ

ОГЛАВЛЕНИЕ	2
ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ	6
Обзор	6
Основная информация	6
Размеры	6
Скорость, вместимость и масса	6
Размещение	7
Корпус и палуба	7
Информация о двигателе	7
ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ	8
INTRODUCTION	8
SHORT LIST OF BUILD UPGRADES	8
RE-FIT LIST (2016-2019)	8
AFT DECK AND SWIM PLATFORM	9
MAIN SALON	10
FORMAL DINING	10
GALLEY AND DINETTE	10
PILOTHOUSE	11
ELECTRONICS / NAVIGATIONAL EQUIPMENT	11
COMPANIONWAY / DAY HEAD	12
PORT COMPANIONWAY AND UTILITY/UPPER LAUNDRY AREA	12
MASTER STATEROOM	13
MASTER HIS AND HERS BATH	13
VIP STATEROOM / FORWARD	13
VIP HEAD	14
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	14
GUEST HEAD	15
TWIN GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD	15

	GUEST HEAD	15
	CREW QUARTERS	15
	CAPTAIN'S CABIN	16
	CAPTAIN / CREW HEADS	16
	FLYBRIDGE AND BOAT DECK EQUIPMENT	17
	FORE DECK EQUIPMENT	17
	ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS	18
	SAFETY & FIRE PROTECTION	18
	MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY SPACE	18
	REMARKS	19
	EXCLUSIONS	20
	Исключения	20
	Отказ от ответственности	20
Φ	ОТОГРАФИИ	21
	AFT DECK	21
	SALON	21
	DINIING	22
	DINING	22
	DAY HEAD	22
	GALLEY	22
	GALLEY	22
	GALLEY	22
	DINETTE	22

PILOTHOUSE	22
PILOTHOUSE	23
PILOTHOUSE	23
PILOTHOUSE	23
COMPANIONWAY	23
MASTER STATEROOM	24
MASTER HEAD	24
VIP STATEROOM	24
VIP STATEROOM	24
VIP HEAD	24
VIP HEAD	25
COMPANIONWAY	25
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	25
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	25
GUEST HEAD	25
GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN	25
GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN	25
GUEST HEAD	25
CREW QUARTERS	26
CREW QUARTERS	26
BOW	26
BOW / KEYHOLE SEATING	26

BOAT DECK / HOT TUB	26
BOAT DECK / SEATING	26
FLYBRIDGE / HELM	26
FLYBRIDGE / HELM	26
FLYBRIDGE / SEATING	27
FLYBRIDGE / BAR	27
FLYBRIDGE / HELM SEATS	27
FLYBRIDGE / BAR	27
FLYBRIDGE / WET BAR	27
WALK-AROUND DECK	27
WALK-AROUND DECK	27
ENGINE ROOM	27
ENGINE ROOM	28
ENGINE ROOM	28
ENGINE ROOM	28
OTHER PROFILE	28
AERIAL VIEW	28
AERIAL VIEW	28
AFT VIEW	28
AFT VIEW	28
7738 Profile and Arrangement	29
КОНТАКТЫ	30
Контактная информация	30
Телефоны	30
Время работы	30
Адрес	30

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **6** из **30**

ХАРАКТЕРИСТИКИ

Обзор

One of the most extensively customized 112' Westport Hulls ever delivered; "Cavallino" was originally launched as "White Star", and built by a multiple Westport owner who spared no expense. The interior woods, joinery, and stone-work were all completed in-house in Westport's Washington facilities in the Pacific Northwest. The extensive use of book matched raised panel mahogany, marble, granite and Onyx came as the result of millions invested in Westport's furniture facility two years prior.

Основная информация

Модельный год: 2010 Год постройки: 2009

Страна: United States Открытая палуба мостика: Да

Размеры

Длина общая: 112' 0" (34.14m) **Ширина**: 23' 9" (7.24m)

Макс. осадка: 5' 6" (1.68m)

Скорость, вместимость и масса

Крейс. скорость: 21 Kts. (24 MPH) **Макс. скорость**: 24 Kts. (28 MPH)

Водоизмещение: 275000 Pounds **Вместимость воды**: 1025 Gallons

Вместимость сточного бака: 600 Объем топливного бака: 5500

Gallons Gallons

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 7 из 30

Размещение

Всего кают: 4 Спальные места: 8

Всего ком. состава: 5 Каюта капитана: Да

Каюты экипажа: 3 Койки экипажа: 5

Корпус и палуба

Материал корпуса: Fiberglass Материал палубы: Teak

Комплектация корпуса: Semi- Дизайнер корпуса: Jack Sarin

Displacement **Дизайнер экстерьера**: WESTPORT

Дизайнер интерьера: WESTPORT

Информация о двигателе

Двигатели: 2 **Производитель**: MTU

Модель: 16V2000 Тип двигателя: Inboard

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **8** из **30**

ПОДРОБНОЕ ОПИСАНИЕ

INTRODUCTION

One of the most extensively customized 112' Westport Hulls ever delivered; "Cavallino" was originally launched as "White Star", and built by a multiple Westport owner who spared no expense. The interior woods, joinery, and stone-work were all completed in-house in Westport's Washington facilities in the Pacific Northwest. The extensive use of book matched raised panel mahogany, marble, granite and Onyx came as the result of millions invested in Westport's furniture facility two years prior.

SHORT LIST OF BUILD UPGRADES

- Stainless Steel Pacific Coast fully-automatic Aft Deck boarding doors
- Custom raised paneling with book- matched flamed Mahogany throughout the vessel with crown molding and wood accents
- Custom raised ceiling feature in Dining area
- Custom Island Galley with granite counters, wood decking, Mahogany facing on appliances, and a custom raised overhead feature over Dining Banquette
- Custom wood tables at Aft Deck bar
- High-gloss overheads on Aft Deck
- Flybridge dining areas
- All Galley appliances upgraded
- Custom leather wrapped handrails throughout vessel
- VIP Stateroom with custom chest of drawers and vanities with enlarged en-suite bath
- Enlarged entry door from landing to VIP Stateroom
- Master stateroom with Custom raised paneled flamed Mahogany, custom upgraded California King bed and custom built Mahogany headboard
- All lighting changed to LED throughout the vessel

RE-FIT LIST (2016-2019)

- Teak Decking Systems New Teak on Boat Deck
- Transom repainted
- All interior lights changed to LED (Upgraded)
- Most exterior lights changed to LED (Upgraded)
- (6) Underwater lights changed to LED (Upgraded)
- Air handler added to Engine Room space
- Stationary Engine Room camera
- Headhunter MSD System (2017)

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **9** из **30**

- Survitec Extreme 12-person Life Rafts (2017-Recert. 2019)
- Intellian Satellite (New)
- All stereo speakers throughout vessel (New)
- All smart televisions throughout vessel (New)
- Nobletec Chart Plotter (New)
- American Yacht table Aft Deck, custom Compass Rose (New)
- American Yacht table Bridge Deck, custom Compass Rose (New)
- American Yacht table Sun Deck, custom design (New)
- Refrigeration and icemaker on Aft Deck (New)
- Aft Deck television replaced with Daylight Seura Waterproof 50" TV (New)
- Audio/Visual throughout vessel upgraded to Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi touch pad, with iPad controllers that control DirecTV, Samsung Blu-Ray, Denon receiver, and builtin Surround Speaker System for iPod, XM Radio, Kaleidescape movie library and ship's lighting
- Cushions for Aft Deck Settee and Bar Stools (10/2019)

AFT DECK AND SWIM PLATFORM

- SEURA 52" Waterproof daylight HD TV with Crestron 4K HD Touch Pad System with iPad Controller for Audio/Visual and Ship's Lighting System (2018)
- Underwater lights changed to LED fixtures (2018)
- Teak deck
- Wet Bar with black granite surface, GE icemaker, cabinets for storage and rope accent lighting
- (3) Custom bar stools
- High-gloss overhead with upgraded speaker system and recessed lighting
- Built-in settee with custom upholstered cushions, high-gloss Teak cap rail and additional courtesy lighting
- (5) Rattan dining chairs with custom cushions
- Ornate custom Teak dining table for 8 with Compass Rose inlay by American Yacht Restoration (2017)
- Spiral staircase with Teak steps for easy access to the Boat Deck
- Custom Lexan and stainless steel boarding gates
- Marguipt 6-step Teak boarding ladder with high-gloss Teak hand rail
- Ample storage in both the port and starboard bulwarks
- Port and starboard Teak steps for easy access to the Swim Platform
- Scuba tank storage
- Built-in water softening unit with quick-disconnects
- Hot and cold shower
- Manual Passarelle
- Brilliant underwater lights
- (1) 100 Amp shore cables with Glendenning reels
- (4) Removable stainless steel guard rails

Андрей ШестаковТелефон: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 10 из 30

MAIN SALON

The full-beam Salon is entered from the Aft Deck through a stainless steel automatic sliding door. The woods are raised panel Mahogany flamed features and bull nose edges, and quality granites.

Immediately to starboard after entering the Salon there is an entertainment center with a hi-lo lift with 60" Samsung HD Smart TV that is controlled by a Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi Touch Pad System with iPad that controls both audio and visual components, including Direct TV, Samsung Blu-Ray, Denon Receiver and built-in Surround Speaker System for iPod, XM Radio, and Kaleidescape movie library. This Crestron System also controls the yacht's pre-programmed interior Lighting System. (System installed 2017)

Opposite in the Salon, the Salon to Port there is a cabinet concealing a wet bar with a granite countertop, beveled mirror, sink and U-Line refrigerator. The bar has ample glass and liquor storage

- Custom Fabrica River Song carpeting throughout (New 10/2019)
- Loose furniture in Salon (New 10/2019)
- Custom Suede headliner with recessed LED lighting (Lighting installed 2017)
- Custom Silhouette blinds (installed 2017)
- Game Table to Starboard with two oversized Chairs (Reupholstered 10/2019)

FORMAL DINING

- Dining table with pedestal base and upholstered chairs (Reupholstered 10/2019)
 with capacity for 8-10 persons
- Port and starboard built-in Mahogany buffets with granite surfaces and china and glassware storage
- Over table raised Valance with recessed LED lighting, Mahogany molding and rope lighting feature

GALLEY AND DINETTE

- Mahogany storage cabinetry with custom pull-out drawers
- Sub-Zero Double drawer refrigerator with Mahogany doors
- Mahogany floor paneling with toe kick
- Earthtone granite counter and tabletops on all cabinetry and over-sized center serving island with massive storage cabinetry
- Dacor 5-Burner ceramic cooktop with Dacor Convection oven below
- GE Profile Microwave/Convection oven with venting hood over Cooktop

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 11 из 30

- ASCO Dishwasher
- Sub-Zero Icemaker
- ASCO Magnetic sink disposal
- Raised light brown leather Banquette with earth tone granite dining table with three hi-top dining chairs
- Over table lighting Valance feature with recessed LED lighting
- Crown Molding with rope lighting
- Mahogany window mullions with Silhouette blinds (Blinds 2017)
- Samsung 42" 4 HD Smart television with Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi with iPad controller for A/V and Ships lighting (2017)
- From the forward Galley area, there is a curved stairwell with 6-steps the lead to the VIP en-suite Stateroom

PILOTHOUSE

- Custom Mahogany Helm Station with burled veneer panels
- Wooden 30" Destroyer-type wheel with compass rose inlay
- Built-in Mahogany chart drawers
- Stidd 550FI Low back helm chair with stainless footrest and pedestal
- Custom Mahogany desk with bench seat, overhead cabinet, computer cabinet, wall-mounted computer monitor with adjustable arm
- Weems & Plath brass clock and Barometer
- Leather upholstered settee and chair with storage underneath
- Custom marble table with Mahogany base
- Custom suede headliner
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- (3) 12V Red Chart lights
- (3) King Windshield heater/defrosters
- Upgraded airflow, added cooling and mesh sunscreen
- Steps with sliding hatch for access to Flybridge
- 36" LG 4HD TV on hi-lo lift with Crestron 4K HD touch pad system controlled by iPad that controls Audio/Visual components and ship's lighting (2017)

ELECTRONICS / NAVIGATIONAL EQUIPMENT

- KVHV7 VSAT
- Nobletec 3D Trident Navigation System with 23" LCD monitor
- Back-up Nobletec Navigation System with 15" LCD monitor
- (2) Furuno RCU014 Marine Radars with 19" LCD monitors
- Furuno FCU1200L Depth Sounder with 15" LCD monitor
- (2) Furuno GP170 GPS (New 2015)
- Furuno FA150 Universal AIS Tracking System

Андрей ШестаковТелефон: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 12 из 30

- Simrad AP50 Autopilot System with navigation capability
- Rudder Order and Rudder Angle Indicators
- MTU Integrated Controls, Throttles, and DDEC Displays
- American Bow and Stern Thruster Controls
- Naiad Datum Stabilizer Controls
- B&G H3000 Display with Wind, Depth, and Speed (2015)
- (2) ICOMM 602 GMDSS VHF Radios
- Icom IC802 SSB Radio
- Ritchie Globe Master F600 Magnetic Compass
- Carlisle Finish 200w Zenon Searchlight and controls
- Kahlenberg Automatic Whistle/Horn Signal System
- SeaKey Satellite Security Tracking System
- Elbex Hi-res Security Cameras (2 fixed cameras located at the mid-ships sliding door port and starboard, 2 pan, tilt, and zoom cameras located on the aft deck and in the Engine Room) with a 15" LCD monitor
- FLIR Night Vision Camera System and controls
- InteliSea IS-1 Ship's Monitoring System 15" monitor (Integrated with the RIA application for use world-wide on your smart phone), and custom security package featuring glass break and motion sensors for both the interior and exterior of the yacht
- Internet connectivity (3 sources satellite phone, local SIM card, or local Wi-Fi, beamed throughout the yacht with 3 seamless zones)
- Wx Worx USB SM Receiver (2015)
- Nolan XP15 NMEA Lightning Computer (2015)

COMPANIONWAY / DAY HEAD

- Vanity with granite surface
- Recessed LED lighting (2017)
- Designer sink with granite top and Jado gold fixtures
- Vanity mirror in gold framing
- Mirrored overhead and designer wall covering
- Marble floor with brass inlay

PORT COMPANIONWAY AND UTILITY/UPPER LAUNDRY AREA

- Laundry center with Miele full-size matte finish stainless steel washer/dryer
- Overhead storage cabinetry
- Sub-Zero Undercounter refrigerator
- 18-Bottle wine cooler
- Entrance door to Audio/Visual components area

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 13 из 30

Marble flooring with brass inlay

MASTER STATEROOM

- Mahogany double door entryway
- King-size Mahogany bed with upgraded TempurPedic mattress
- Custom Mahogany headboard with large mirror and scones, storage and indirect rope accent lighting
- Custom bedspread, shams, and pillows (New 10/2019)
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- (2) Raised nightstands with marble surfaces
- Custom Mahogany dresser with (2) cabinet drawers and (8) drawers including a charter locker bank of drawers
- Custom decorative upper tray ceiling with Mahogany wood inlay and rope lighting
- Custom upholstered settee with storage and (2) end table cabinets
- Walk-in cedar-lined closer with lockable security safe, automatic lights, and cedar shelves
- Built-in book shelf with mirror
- Samsung 36" HD Television with Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi with iPad controller for Audio/Visual and Ship's Lighting System (2017)
- Custom Mahogany window treatments with Shoji screen, Roman blinds and blackout shades
- Custom suede headliner with recessed LED lighting (2107)
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- Solid brass hardware, gold plated switch plates and outlet covers

MASTER HIS AND HERS BATH

- Marble steam shower with heated Onyx bench, (6) shower heads, Jado gold fixtures and Euro-style frameless frosted doors
- Full-width Onyx vanities with ogee edge
- Built-in mirrored medicine chests, linen lockers, and built-in hampers
- (2) Kohler Vintage sinks and an upholstered vanity bench on one side
- Marble floors, mirrored ceilings and gold plated switch plates and outlet covers
- (2) Headhunter Vacuflush single touch toilets

VIP STATEROOM / FORWARD

- Private lighted stairwell that leads to the VIP has a custom wrapped leather handrail
- Stairwell lands in a Foyer with a large linen closet and a beautiful flamed Mahogany

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 14 из 30

door

- Queen- sized bed with upholstered headboard with mirrored bulkhead above
- Storage beneath the berth and rope lighting in the pedestal base below the bed
- Bedspreads shams and pillows (New 10/2019)
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- (2) Brass swing reading lamps on either side of the bed
- Port and starboard bookcases
- Built-in Mahogany desk with a beautiful book matched flamed top
- Escape hatch is hidden above an inlaid Mahogany Shoji screen above the berth
- Walk-in cedar closet with shelving, full-length mirror and security safe
- Custom Mahogany window treatments with Shoji screen, Roman blinds and blackout curtain
- Suede headliner with LED recessed lighting (LED lighting 2017)
- Hardware is solid brass with gold plated switch plates and outlet covers
- Samsung 27" 4 HD Smart TV with Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi with iPad Controller for A/V and Ship's Lighting Systems (2017)

VIP HEAD

- Custom sink with Jado gold fixtures
- Mahogany vanity with beautiful Granite counter surface, mirror, medicine cabinet, custom lighting and cabinet for linens
- Frameless Euro-style glass shower enclosure with Gold Jado fixtures
- Marble floor with recessed LED lighting in ceiling

GUEST STATEROOM / PORT

The aft Guest accommodations aboard "CAVALLINO" including Master Stateroom and port and starboard Staterooms are accessed by a stairwell at the forward end of the Salon to port

- Queen-size berth with custom upholstered headboard with mirror above and Mahogany pedestal base with rope lighting, security safe, and storage below
- (2) Mahogany built-in 3-drawer nightstands
- 6-Drawer Mahogany chest of drawers with flamed top
- Custom suede headliner with recessed lighting and Mahogany framing with indirect rope lighting (LED Lighting 2017)
- Wardrobe closet with cedar lining, automatic lighting and full-length mirror
- Bedspreads shams and pillows (New 10/2019)
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- Mahogany entertainment center with 5-drawers, Samsung HD television, Blu-Ray player, iPod dock, and Crestron 4K HD iPad Controller for all A/V and Ship's

Андрей ШестаковТелефон: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 15 из 30

Lighting System. (All electronics New in 2017)

GUEST HEAD

- Mahogany vanity with marble surface, mirror, custom lighting and linen cabinet
- Kohler Vintage sink with Jado fixtures
- Custom shower with frameless glass door and gold Grohe fixtures
- Custom marble floor and recessed Halogen lighting in ceiling
- Custom Mahogany window treatments with Shoji screen
- Headhunter Vacuflush single-touch toilet

TWIN GUEST STATEROOM / STARBOARD

- (2) Twin beds with custom upholstered headboard, mirror, Mahogany pedestal base with recessed rope lighting security safe and storage under the bunk
- Bedspreads shams and pillows (New 10/2019)
- Mahogany built-in 3-drawer nightstand
- Custom suede headliner with recessed lighting and Mahogany framing which hides the indirect accent rope lighting (LED Lighting 2017)
- Wardrobe closet with cedar lining, automatic lighting, and full-length mirror
- Fabrica River Song off-white carpeting (New 10/2019)
- Solid brass hardware, gold plated switch plates, and outlet covers
- Mahogany entertainment center with 5-drawers, Samsung 27" Flatscreen TV, Blu-Ray player, iPod docking station, and Crestron for easy control of the A/V and Lighting Systems

GUEST HEAD

- Mahogany vanity with marble surface, mirror, custom lighting and linen cabinet
- Kohler Vintage sink with Jado fixtures
- Custom shower with Euro-style frameless glass door and gold Grohe fixtures
- Custom marble floor and recessed Halogen lighting in ceiling
- Custom Mahogany window treatments with Shoji screen
- Headhunter Royal Flush Hydro Vac single-touch toilets

CREW QUARTERS

- (2) Single berth cabins and (1) twin berthed cabin giving the area the sleeping capacity of (6) persons, including the Captain's Cabin as a double
- Located aft with two entrances, the first being a private carpeted stairwell from Aft

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 16 из 30

Deck and the second being a set of stairs leading forward form the watertight Transom door

- Carpet, wallpaper, and air conditioning throughout
- Custom Plexan doors cover the electrical panels
- GE washer and dryer
- Engine ventilation controls
- InteliSea S-1 Ship's Monitoring System touch-screen
- LG 27" Flatscreen TV and Crestron 6X touch screen for easy control of the A/V and Lighting Systems
- Galley sink and Corian surface, U-Line refrigerator with upper and lower cabinets
- Corian top dining table
- Upholstered settee that converts to Pullman for additional crew berthing with sliding privacy screen
- (2) Crew cabins, (1) with two twin bunks, (1) with a single twin bunk (extra wide twin beds, innerspring pillow-top mattresses and storage below)
- Custom bedspread shams and pillows
- Individual LG Flatscreen TV's with privacy headphone connections and privacy curtain in twin bunk quarters
- Custom suede headliners with recessed lighting
- Cedar-lined wardrobes with automatic lighting

CAPTAIN'S CABIN

- Full-size bed with innerspring pillow-top mattress and storage under the bunk
- Custom bedspread, shams, and pillows
- Captain's desk with chair and cabinet space above
- Custom suede headliners with recessed lighting
- (2) Cedar-lined wardrobes with automatic lighting
- LG 27" Flatscreen TV with Crestron 4K HD Wi-Fi with iPad controller for audio visual and ships lighting (Crestron and I-Pad New 2107)

CAPTAIN / CREW HEADS

- Mahogany vanity with solid surface, Kohler sinks, Grohe fixtures, mirror and medicine cabinet
- Amtico commercial Vinyl floor in hardwood pattern
- Custom molded fiberglass shower with tempered glass doors and Jado fixtures
- Custom recessed room and vanity lighting
- Solid mahogany door frames with burled veneer panels
- Galley Maid One-button heads

Андрей Шестаков ShestakovYachtSales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 17 из 30

FLYBRIDGE AND BOAT DECK EQUIPMENT

 Center helm station with (2) 15" LCD monitors (navigation, radar and camera information available), MTU DDC Displays, throttles, integrated controls, bow and stern thruster controls, stainless steel 24" destroyer wheel, Simrad AP50 Autopilot system, B&G 2000 display (wind, speed, depth), rudder order and rudder angle indicators, FLIR camera controls and 200w Xenon spot light controls

- Port and starboard wing stations with jog steering
- Custom Hardtop with hi-gloss overhead and recessed lighting
- (3) Stidd 500XL Low-back helm chairs with stainless footrest and pedestal
- Custom 1/4" Venturi windshield with stainless steel frame
- (2) Large built-in settees with removal custom upholstered cushions for storage (Flybridge and Boat Deck)
- (2) Fixed Teak tables with nautical star inlays (Flybridge and Boat Deck)
- Wet Bar: Sub-Zero Icemaker, (2) GE refrigerator sliding doors
- Built-in 30" BBQ Grill with stainless hood
- (4) Custom upholstered bar stools with stainless steel pedestals
- Custom stereo system with portable weatherproof Crestron control, audio access port for DJ and upgraded speaker package
- Built-in Jacuzzi spa with removable sunpad for sun bathing
- Lexan and stainless steel child safety gates
- Nautical Structures Hydraulic Davit with portable controls
- Teak Boat Deck (2016)
- Flush-mounted stainless anchor points for various chalk arrangements to accommodate a variety of water toys
- Stainless steel rails located along the edge of the Boat Deck
- (2) Survitec Extreme 12-person Life Rafts (2017)
- Northern Airborne Technology GPIRB with Hydrostatic Release
- Welded aluminum & composite mast with two domes (for future Satellite Broadband Expansion), FLIR camera, wind indicators and various antennas and sensors
- Kahlenberg stainless steel air horns
- Stainless steel removable towing light
- Custom American Yacht Restoration hi-lo table for Compass Rose features and Hydraulic hi-Lo capability (2017)
- Custom American Yacht Restoration side table added (2017)
- All exterior speakers aboard changed to JL Audio (2017)
- Custom all weather carpeting

FORE DECK EQUIPMENT

- Molded Keyhole settee with custom cushions
- Bow bench seating with custom cushions

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 18 из 30

 Upgraded JL Audio speakers and stereo system with portable weather-proof Creston Control (2017)

- Indirect accent lighting
- Upgraded stainless steel plated anchors to match the stainless steel anchor plates
- Bosun's locker with ample storage and 100 amp shore cable with Glendenning reel

ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

- (2) Northern Lights 65kW Generators with vibration, sound shields, remote start/stop controls in the Wheelhouse and crew breaker panels (Stbd: 10950 hours, Port: 10844 hours 9/15/18)
- A/SEA AQ50 Power Converter
- InteliSea S-1ship's Monitoring System for accurate voltage and amperage readings
- (3) Battery chargers including 70 amp for 12V DC services, 95 Amp for 24V DC services,
- (2) 40 Amp for main engines and generators
- AMG Cell type batteries in four banks (Ship's 12V, dedicated main engine and generator start batteries)
- Lightning protection antenna and Dyna plate
- 208V Boost Transformers to accommodate 3-phase shore power
- Main electrical distribution panel located in the crew area

SAFETY & FIRE PROTECTION

- FM200 Fire Suppression System with manual/automatic controls located in both the main Engine Room and main electrical compartment
- (13) Coast Guard approved adult life preservers with strobe lights
- (6) Coast Guard approved child life preservers with strobe lights
- (2) 24" Throw rings with strobe lights
- Flare kits
- Ship's bell per Coast Guard Regulations
- Zee 155 Medical kit

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY SPACE

- EVERY SERVICE IS UP TO DATE
- Twin MTU 16V2000 Engines rated at 2000 HP, integrated station selection and synchronization features, underwater exhaust, upgraded chrome package, Port 4800 approx. hours, Starboard 4800 approx. hours
- 2 HP Air Compressors (2017)
- Air Handler added to machinery space (2017)

Андрей ШестаковТелеф он: +7(918)465-66-44ShestakovYachtSales.comandrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 19 из 30

• (3) Marine air chiller 5-ton units with frequency drivers, integrated Temper Logic controls, air handlers and thermostats throughout the yacht with air handler added in engine space

- (8) Mounted bilge float switches connected to the Ship's Monitoring System
- (2) Fixed emergency bilge pumps, 240V, with 1 1/2" PVD lines to each compartment of the ship
- All through hulls are bonded with #8 wire to transom zincs
- American 60HP Bow thruster, 40 HP stern thruster with 16" single prop and dual PTO
- (2) 240V and (1) 24V (back-up) fresh water pumps
- Algae X-fuel Polishing System
- Fuel fills located on both port and starboard side to allow fueling from either side and help with venting for faster fueling
- Fuel levels are monitored both electronically through the InteliSea Ship's Monitoring
 System and visually through clear site gauges located in the Engine Room
- 100 Gallon gas tank located on Swim Platform for fueling of water toys
- 600 Gallon black water tank with inspection hatch cleaned and Headhunter MSD Treatment System (All New Components 2017)
- 60 Gallon clean lube oil and 60 gallon used lube oil tanks which can be used in conjunction with portable transfer pump and quick connects located on the main engines, transmissions, and generators
- Cast Urethane foil shaped rudders with stainless steel stocks, fiberglass sleeves, Tides Dripless seals, and bearings (with spare seals)
- (2) 48" Michigan Nibral 5-blade custom props (balanced and tested last yard period)
- 1100 Gallon aluminum fresh water tank with Epoxy coating, inline filters and UV light
- (2) Water heaters 80 gallon and 38 gallon
- (2) Greywater sump boxes with automatic float switches tied to over board pumps
- 4" Aquamet 22 H.S. Shafts
- Jastram power steering with dual engine driven pumps and four steering stations
- (2) Sea Recovery SRC Water makers capable of making over 100 gallons of fresh water per hour
- Overhead mounts in Engine Room for fishing rods
- Self-coiling air and water hoses for easy access installed in Engine Room
- Custom storage cabinets installed in Engine Room
- Stainless steel workbench with 4' vise and tool chest

REMARKS

In the World of Westport yachts, "CAVALLINO" stands out as a benchmark by which subsequent 112's were built. At the time of launch, this hull was the highest specified

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница 20 из 30

112 of the 45 to come out of the Westport and Hoquiam, WA yards. She has enjoyed continuous care under open checkbook maintenance since new and it shows throughout.

"CAVALLINO" just completed an interior refit (10/2019), with new carpets, soft goods, and bedding throughout.

"CAVALLINO" has a proactive maintenance program that is extremely comprehensive and the machinery and machinery spaces show as new.

"CAVALLINO" is in absolutely turn-key condition and is ready for your winter voyage.

EXCLUSIONS

"CAVALLINO" is a registered name and does not convey.

Excluded from the sale are the Hard-bottom inflatable Tender with 90 HP Yamaha Engine and 3-Person Sea Doo Wave Runner.

Exclusions are to include but are not limited to, all owner's personal items. A detailed list of exclusions will be provided at the time of sale, upon written request.

Исключения

При продаже яхты исключаются личные вещи владельца.

Отказ от ответственности

Компания предоставляет описание судна или яхты добросовестно, но не может гарантировать точность этой информации, а также не ручается за техническое состояние. Покупатель должен проинструктировать своих агентов или оценщиков исследовать представленную информацию более подробно, по собственному желанию. Продажа судна или яхты, изменение цены или снятие с продажи будет происходить без предварительного уведомления.

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **21** из **30**

ФОТОГРАФИИ

AFT DECK	AFT DECK
AFT DECK	AFT DECK
SALON	SALON
SALON	SALON

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **22** из **30**

DINIING	DINING
DAY HEAD	GALLEY
GALLEY	GALLEY
DINETTE	PILOTHOUSE

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **23** из **30**

PILOTHOUSE	PILOTHOUSE
PILOTHOUSE	COMPANIONWAY
MASTER STATEROOM	MASTER STATEROOM
MASTER STATEROOM	MASTER STATEROOM

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **24** из **30**

MASTER STATEROOM	MASTER HEAD
MASTER HEAD	MASTER HEAD
MASTER HEAD	VIP STATEROOM
MASTER HEAD VIP STATEROOM	VIP STATEROOM VIP HEAD

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **25** из **30**

VIP HEAD	COMPANIONWAY
GUEST STATEROOM / PORT	GUEST STATEROOM / PORT
GUEST HEAD	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN
GUEST HEAD	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN
GUEST HEAD	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN
GUEST HEAD	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN
GUEST HEAD	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN
GUEST HEAD GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN	GUEST STATEROOM / TWIN

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **26** из **30**

CREW QUARTERS	CREW QUARTERS
BOW	BOW / KEYHOLE SEATING
BOAT DECK / HOT TUB	BOAT DECK / SEATING
FLYBRIDGE / HELM	FLYBRIDGE / HELM

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **27** из **30**

FLYBRIDGE / SEATING	FLYBRIDGE / BAR
FLYBRIDGE / HELM SEATS	FLYBRIDGE / BAR
FLYBRIDGE / WET BAR	WALK-AROUND DECK
FLYBRIDGE / WET BAR	WALK-AROUND DECK
FLYBRIDGE / WET BAR	WALK-AROUND DECK
	WALK-AROUND DECK
FLYBRIDGE / WET BAR WALK-AROUND DECK	WALK-AROUND DECK ENGINE ROOM

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **28** из **30**

ENGINE ROOM	ENGINE ROOM
ENGINE ROOM	OTHER PROFILE
AERIAL VIEW	AERIAL VIEW
AFT VIEW	AFT VIEW

CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **29** из **30**



CAVALLINO — WESTPORT Страница **30** из **30**

КОНТАКТЫ

Андрей Шестаков (Andrey Shestakov) – ведущий яхтенный брокер отдела продаж яхт и судов компании Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Официальный представитель Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. для русскоговорящих клиентов в центральном офисе компании в Майами/Форт Лодердейл/Флорида/США.

Контактная информация

Email: Web: shestakovyachtsales.com

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Телефоны

Краснодарский край: +7(918)465-66-44

США, Майами, Флорида: +1(954)274-4435

Время работы

Понедельник - Суббота: 9:00 - Воскресенье: Закрыто

21:00 EDT

Адрес



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004